

KURT M. TAMARU, MD, MBA, FAAFP

12376 Palmer Drive
Moorpark, California 93021

(805) 660-2038 (C)
Email: kurt.tamaru@gmail.com

AESTHETICS PHYSICIAN/ ENTREPREUNER

Practicing Aesthetics Physician with broad background and proven success managing health care operations and practices across a wide spectrum of service and business units for small and large matrix organizations. Focused experience growing aesthetic based medical practices.

KEY COMPETENCIES

- Minimally Invasive Cosmetic Procedures
- Retail Based Medical Trends
- Aesthetics Practice Management
- Practice Acquisition & Integration
- Consumer & Clinician Engagement
- Business Development

WORK EXPERIENCE

AESTHETICS MEDICAL MANAGEMENT, Camarillo, CA **2008 to Present**

President & Co-Founder (May 2008 – Present)

De Novo start up Aesthetic based medical practice providing minimally invasive cosmetic procedures and services under a retail model approach.

- Highest Volume Practice in Ventura County with early expertise in midface volume replacement correction
- High Growth concierge based aesthetics practice with YOY double revenue growth in first 5 years and 35% Operating Margin.
- Experience in social media and retail marketing of medical spa services and products
- Operational management knowledge and experience in medical spa start and expansion
- Rated Best Med Spa in West Ventura County 2016-2017

OPTUM/UNITED HEALTH GROUP, Minnetonka, MN **2011 to 2017**

Chief Clinical Officer/SVP OptumCare (March 2013 – May 2017)

Accountability for overall clinical strategy and performance of OptumCare segments which comprises \$9 Billion Annual Revenue under United Health Group.

Chief Executive Officer/Chief Medical Officer (November 2011 – June 2013)

Regional Executive responsible for IPA/MSO/ Medical Group Practice strategy, operations, network, with full P&L accountability for Memorial Healthcare IPA division in North County for Optum Collaborative Care business.

WELLPOINT/ANTHEM BLUE CROSS, Woodland Hills, CA **2007 to 2011**

Senior Medical Director/Managing Medical Director (January 2007 – November 2011)

Accountable to Health Plan President and National Cost of Care Initiatives for medical management of 5 million commercial lives under the largest and oldest health plan in California.

CAREMORE HEALTH PLAN, Cerritos, CA **2005 to 2006**

Medical Director Health Plan (August 2005 – December 2006)

Clinical program development and Medical quality oversight of utilization management and grievances/appeals reviews. Part of original executive leadership team involved in one of the most successful Medicare Advantage Health Plan start ups which was successfully acquired under WellPoint.

BRIGHT MEDICAL ASSOCIATES, Whittier, CA

2000 to 2005

Group Practice Physician (July 2000 – July 2005)

Managed the primary and preventive/wellness care needs of patients in a busy office and hospital-based group practice with over 100,000 Managed Care and Fee for Service patients.

UNITED STATES NAVY

1992 to 1997

Medical Department Head (July 1992 – July 1997)

Group Flight Surgeon/Aerospace Medicine Specialist responsible for delivering and coordinating medical care for Marine Corp Aviation F-18 Fighter Attack Squadrons in the Western/Asian/Pacific region.

EDUCATION

Loyola University of Chicago, Stritch School of Medicine

M.D., June, 1992

University of California, Irvine

M.B.A., August 2006

University of California, Irvine

B.S., Biological Sciences, June 1988

GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION

University of Southern California/Presbyterian Intercommunity Hospital
Chief Resident Family Practice Program July 1999- June 2000

University of Southern California/Presbyterian Intercommunity Hospital
Family Practice Residency Training, June 1998 – June 2000

University of Southern California/Presbyterian Intercommunity Hospital
Family Practice Internship Training, June 1997 – June 1998

University of California, Davis-East Bay Program
General Surgery Internship, June 1992 – June 1993

CERTIFICATIONS & CREDENTIALS

Board Certified American Academy of Family Medicine	1997 – Present
Diplomat American Academy of Family Medicine	1997 – Present
Active California Medical License G078291	1993 – Present
DEA License BT4068412	1992 – Present
BLS/ACLS/PALS Certified	1991 – Present

ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP

American Society for Laser Medicine & Surgery	2012 – Present
American Academy of Anti-Aging Medicine	2016 – Present
American Academy of Aesthetic Medicine	2015 – Present

REFERENCES

Furnished Upon Request